

THIS AMENDMENT PASSED ON A 9-0 VOTE.

CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

November 18, 2024

FLOOR AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO O-24-53

AMENDMENT SPONSORED BY COUNCILOR: Peña

1. On page 1, lines 19-21, amend as follows:

WHEREAS, the Joint Intergovernmental and Legislative Relations Committee has determined additional improvements are required pertaining to creating definitions of ~~[agendas, adopting agendas]~~ [the state and federal program and adopting such programs.]

2. On page 2, lines 1-8, amend the following definition as follows:

LEGISLATIVE ~~AND~~ PROGRAM ~~AGENDA~~: The list of federal or state requests for laws, policies, programs, and projects ~~[included in the annual Federal Program Resolution and State Program Resolution]~~ for the City of Albuquerque's federal and state legislative ~~[and]~~ program[s] ~~[agendas as adopted]~~ [as created] through the provisions in Section 2-2-3 ~~[herein.]~~ ~~[ROA 1994. All requests in the annual Federal and State Resolutions can represent either the City Council and Mayor as a whole or may only represent the individual goals and initiatives of the Mayor and or individual City Councilors.]~~

This definition will now read:

LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM: The list of federal or state requests for laws, policies, programs, and projects for the City of Albuquerque's federal and state legislative programs as created through the provisions in Section 2-2-3 herein.

3. On page 2, lines 18-24, amend as follows:

(C) Prepare by September 1st of each calendar year, for approval by the Joint Intergovernmental Relations Committee, ~~[and adoption at the Council meeting following the Committee approval,]~~ a state legislative program ~~[resolution]~~ that includes ~~[the Mayor's, the City Council's and City Councilors' legislative and program agendas. The Mayor's and City Council's legislative and program agendas shall be included as separate attachments to the state program resolution]~~ [an Executive Communication (EC) of the Mayor's state legislative, policy program and capital

requests, and an Other Communication (OC) that includes the City Council's and City Councilors' state legislative, policy program and capital requests. The EC and the OC shall be introduced at the first City Council meeting following the approval of the program by the IGR. The City Council shall vote on the Executive Communication and the Other Communication as Receipt Be Noted.]

Paragraph C will now read:

C) Prepare by September 1st of each calendar year, for approval by the Joint Intergovernmental Relations Committee, a state legislative program that includes an Executive Communication (EC) of the Mayor's state legislative, policy program and capital requests, and an Other Communication (OC) that includes the City Council's and City Councilors' state legislative, policy program and capital requests. The EC and the OC shall be introduced at the first City Council meeting following the approval of the program by the IGR. The City Council shall vote on the Executive Communication and the Other Communication as Receipt Be Noted.

4. On page 3, lines 10-17, amend as follows:

(H) Prepare by November 1st of each calendar year, for approval by the Joint Intergovernmental ~~[and Legislative}~~ Relations Committee, ~~[and adoption by the Council at the Council meeting following the committee's approval,]~~ a federal program ~~[resolution for the City of Albuquerque's legislative and program agenda for laws, policy, program, grant, and congressional appropriation requests to the federal government. The legislative and program agendas for the Mayor and the City Council shall be included as separate attachments to the federal program resolution;]~~ [that includes an Executive Communication (EC) of the Mayor's federal legislative policy program and capital requests, and an Other Communication (OC) that includes the City Council's and City Councilors' federal legislative, policy, program and capital requests. The EC and the OC shall be introduced at the first City Council meeting following the approval of the program by the IGR. The City Council shall vote on the EC and the OC as Receipt Be Noted].

Paragraph (H) will now read:

(H) Prepare by November 1st of each calendar year, for approval by the Joint Intergovernmental Relations Committee, a federal program that includes an Executive Communication (EC) of the Mayor's federal legislative policy program and capital requests, and an Other Communication (OC) that includes the City Council's and City Councilors' federal legislative, policy, program and capital requests. The EC and the OC shall be introduced at the first City Council meeting following the approval of the program by the IGR. The City Council shall vote on the EC and the OC as Receipt Be Noted.

5. On page 1, line 7, delete “agenda for” .
6. On page 1, line 11, delete “agendas”.
7. On page 2, lines 25 and 29; on page 3, lines 18, 26, on page 4, lines 2 and 6, delete “resolution”.
8. On page 3, lines 6 and 31, delete “and”.
9. On page 3, line 7, and line 31, delete “agenda resolution”.
10. On page 3, line 32, delete “through resolution”.
11. On page 4, line 6, delete “and”.
12. On page 4, line 7, delete “agenda”.

Explanation:

- Simplifies the definition of “Legislative and Program Agenda”.
- Removes the adoption of the City’s Federal and State Legislative Programs as a policy resolution and replaces it with acceptance of an Executive Communication and Other Communication submitted to the City Council.
- Removes the words resolution from the document and replaces it with the terms Executive Communication and Other Communication.
- Removes the word “Agenda”, so the legislative asks are referred to by the remaining terms of “program” and “requests”.